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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 5:58 PM

To: Jas Tan Siok Thiew

Cc: HO Vincent; CHAN Sam; KKLau; LKK Valuation; QOlivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJU1349)

Dear Jas,

The market value of STU 1349] is $20K-$21K (Estimated) as at Feb 19.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S${408933)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 2:43 PM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>;
frankie@fta.com.sg; Autoprobe - Mr Tay <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@|kkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia
Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; benson@|bs-auto.com

Cc: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJU1349)

Dear Partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Jas Tan with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 14/02/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards
Sam

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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pARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

‘;,icle owner Particulars
owner ID Type:

owner 1D:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date: 7
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
. __;lntended COE Rebate Details

inis correct as at 19 Feb 2019

oW : | '—\—[)(\ﬁ
. Am)
Singapore NRIC
2461D

SJU1349)
No

19 Feb 2019
VOLVO

C30 2.0L AT ABD D/AB 2WD 3DR
Silver

2009

B420453172376
YV1MK434BA2176135
107.0 kW (143 bhp)
$30,514.00

19 Nov 2009

19 Nov 2009

1

$30,514.00

Yes
18 Nov 2019
$15,257.00

18 Nov 2019

E - Open Cétegory
10 '
$19,000.00
$1,377.00
$16,634.00

Scanned by CamScanner
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sGCAaRrRMART.COM

New Cars

Post an Ad

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Advertiser Login

Used Volvo Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up

Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

s Crazy weather in Singapore ?
= 2014 Honda Jazz / Fit {GK Series)
= EPL 18/19 - New Season Begins

New 10 Years Coe Renewal Toyota Estima 2.4A
VALUE FOR MONEY
VALUE FOR TIME

apeaceormmvo )

HOTLINE: 67419997 5

Ways of Seliing

GV Credit Pte Ltd

E. Browse by Category

5 vehicles

Search Selection

GET YOUR
{ COE

RENEWAL

LOAN

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

sgCarhiari
cars

ing

Cormpar

https:/fww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php? MMO=C308&RPG=1 00&VEH=0&RGD=20098&MOD=Volvo

v [Sort by Date Posted ¥ |[ 100 results/page |
j e !
Volvo C30 E T o
Price Depreciation B Dt Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Volvo C30 Any Any 2009 Any Any Any All
Volve €30 2.0A (New 10-yr $54,800 $5,480 /yr 12-Jun-2009 1,999 cc 118,000 km Sports Available
COE)
Original Paint Since Day 1. Excellent Condition, Low Depreciation, Viewing To Believe, Loan/Trade In Available, Call For Test Drive Now!
Posted: 18-Feb-2019  Tags: 2009 Volvo C30, 2009 volvo ¢30, Volvo €30, velva ¢30, Valve, C30, ¢30, Used Volvo
Velve €30 2.0A $20,000 $9,020 /yr 31-Aug-2009 1,999 cc 140,000 km Sports Available
Car In Good Condition, No Repairs Needed, Goad For COE Renewal, Road Tax Paid, Second Owner (Previous Owners Were Husband-Wife), Drove For
3.5 Years, Selling To Get A Sedan. foirEoT owher ]
Posted: 07-Feb-2019  Tags: 2009 Volvo €30, 2009 volvo ¢30, Volvo C30, valvo c30, Volvo, C30, ¢30, Used Volvo
Volve C30 2.0A - N.A 09-Sep-2009 1,999 cc - Sports SOLD
1 Owner Only, Fuel Efficient! Good Condition, Accident Free! Factory Fitted Interior, Accident Free, No Repairs Needed, Schedule A Test Drive Today.
Viewing Is Strictly By Appointment Only,
Posted: 25-Jan-2019  Tags: 2009 Volvo C30, 2009 velvo c30, Volvo C30, volve ¢30, Volvo, €30, €30, Used Volvo
Volvo €30 2.0A = N.A 09-5ep-2009 1,998 cc - Sports SOLD
Last Calll Cheapest In Town, Spare Car. Original Factory Condition. Officially 1 Owner Only. Low Mileage. Very Well Maintain. Car Drive Like New, ; )
Quiet, Comfortable, Clean And Neat. Sporty Yet Spaciou... {oireor cunen ]
Posted: 23-Jan-2019  Tags: 2009 Yolvo €30, 2009 volvo 30, Volvo €30, volva <30, Volva, €34, <30, Used Volvo
Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
Getting your COE renewed s easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
Volvo €30 2.0A (New 10-yr $59,800 $5,980 /yr 22-1un-2009 1,999 cc - Sports Available
COE)
Best Condltion,Very Well Kept.Golden Plate Number,Must View.Opticnal New 5 Years COE At $43,800. Up To 90% Flexible Loan. We Provide The
Lowest Interest Rate. Flexible Loan And High Trade In Are Avall..,
Classic Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 27-Dec-2018  Tags: 2009 Volvo C30, 2009 volvo €30, Volve C30, volva 30, Yalva, C30, c30, Used Valva
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
M Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

Home  New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum | Resources

‘assifieds for paraliel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
Volvo Singapore, used Volva Singapore, used Valvo, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Volvo Singapore, We have new car dealers comprising parailel
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